



Comhairle Cathrach
& Contae **Luimnigh**

Limerick City
& County Council

Dúiche Bardais an Chaisleáin Nua Thiar,
Comhairle Cathrach agus Contae Luimnigh,
Áras William Smith O'Brien,
Gortbúí,
An Caisleán Nua Thiar,
Co. Luimnigh.

Newcastle West Municipal District,
Limerick City and County Council,
Áras William Smith O'Brien,
Gortboy,
Newcastle West,
Co. Limerick.

Eircode: V42EH73

31st March, 2021
t. +353 (0) 69 62100

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Newcastle West

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend an Online Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West to be held on **Wednesday, 7th April, 2021, at 10.00 a.m.** The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.


Margaret Corbett,
Meetings Administrator.

A G E N D A

1. Minutes

- (a) To adopt Minutes of Online Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West held on 3rd March, 2021.

(Copy Enclosed)

2. Community Development Directorate

To receive presentation on the Fairtrade Town Initiative.

3. General Municipal Allocation

To review position in relation to allocations under the General Municipal Allocation 2021.

QUESTIONS

Questions submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

4. I will ask at the next Meeting for an update on (a) the junction safety plans/measures for Cryle View, Abbeyfeale (b) the new Graveyard for Abbeyfeale (c) the programme

of works for the Hill Road, Abbeyfeale from Dennison's junction up to the Four Cross Road.

5. I will ask at the next Meeting for a detailed report on all derelict buildings in Abbeyfeale town.
6. I will ask at the next Meeting for illegal dumping of rubbish and dog fouling signs to be put in place at Killough Graveyard and Broadford village.

Questions submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan

7. I will ask at the next Meeting for an update on communications with the Board of SMI with regard to its proposals on the need to manage the traffic flow it is generating within its local area.
8. I will ask at the next Meeting when footpath replacement works will be carried out on the right hand side approach to Beechwood Avenue and Meadow Court as well as within Beechwood Avenue particularly on the approach to and from the vacant site therein.
9. I will ask at the next Meeting for the removal of spent vegetation off the footpath along the R515 at Rathnaneane on the approach to property number 6.

Questions submitted by Councillor T. Ruddle

10. I will ask at the next Meeting how many fines have been issued for (a) dog fouling (b) littering within the Newcastle West Municipal District.
11. I will ask at the next Meeting (a) what is the current sewerage capacity in towns and villages in the Newcastle West Municipal District (b) when will the Newcastle West sewerage scheme be upgraded.
12. I will ask at the next Meeting (a) what is the current position with the installation of street furniture (seating and parklets) which were agreed last September for the Square, Newcastle West (b) an update on the request for seats and parklets outside of Lee's and Cronin's bars The Square, Newcastle West (c) also consideration to be given to erecting a fountain in the Square similar to Abbeyfeale and Athea highlighting links with Ballygowan, St. David's Well and the Knight's Templar.

NOTICES OF MOTION

Notices of Motion submitted by Councillor L. Galvin

13. I will move at the next Meeting that the overgrowth/scrub be cut back and cleared away at the entrance to the Grove Road from the Hill Road on the right hand side next to St. Ita's Terrace in the interest of the Abbeyfeale Tidy Towns and crime safety.

14. I will move at the next Meeting that this meeting calls on the Minister for Justice to enact legislation or amend current legislation as necessary to put the onus on parents of children under 16 who are gathering/loitering in public areas and engaging in anti-social behaviour to be responsible for their children. I would recommend that sanctions be imposed on parents whose children are engaging in such behaviour by means of fines and that these fines would be recovered by way of attachment to earnings, if applicable.

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor T. Ruddle

15. I will move at the next Meeting that this Municipal District calls on the Government to pass legislation to allow cctv camera evidence to be used in Court proceedings to secure convictions for illegal dumping and littering.

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan

16. I will move at the next Meeting that flashing speed signage be put in place between the speed limit at Ballymackessy towards Knockane, Newcastle West in the interest of safety.

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor M. Collins

17. I will move at the next Meeting that Limerick City and County Council would look at installing traffic calming measures/signage at the approach to Dromcollogher/Broadford GAA grounds on the Regional Road at Dromcollogher.